Gunton & Gunton 1918 - 1938

Gunton & Gunton was an architectural practice established in London, England in 1918 by Josiah Gunton (1861-1930) and his son, William Henry Gunton (1887-1974). The firm specialised in commercial buildings. The Glave's building in London, designed by Gunton & Gunton and constructed by George Parnall & Co. is discussed in 'Some modern shop-fronts' by Edmund Maxim in 'Commercial Art' vol.8, no.45, March 1930 (pp.132-135). The practice closed in 1938.

Works

Appleby Lodge, Wilmslow Road, Manchester, witth Peter Cummings (1939)

Bibliography

Harwood, Elain. Art Deco Britain: Buildings of the Interwar Years. London: Batsford, 2019

Links

• Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=202591